Tohono O’odham Nation
Department of Education
Education Assistance Program

MASCAMA: Transforming Lives on a Daily Basis

MEMORANDUM
TO: TON Departments, Programs, Branches, Districts, and General Public
FROM: David Perez, Program Manager, Senior

Education Assistance Program, Department of Education

THROUGH: Patrick Andrews, Executive Director (WBegay for PAndrews)
Department of Education

DATE: 07/26/2024
SUBJECT:  Education Assistance Program 07/26/2024 Office Closure
The Education Assistance Program Sells & Tucson office will be closed on Friday July 26, 2024 8:00a.m.

To 5:00p.m. This closure will allow program to host the EAP 2023-2024 Student Recognition
Ceremony.

The two EAP locations will resume regular business hours 8:00a.m. Monday July 29, 2024.

The Education Assistance Program thanks everyone for your patience during the closure.
If you have questions or concerns, please contact Program Manager Senior, David Perez at
520-471-3586.

) Approved ( ) Not Approved

07/25/2024

Verlon Jose, Chairman Date

P.O. Box 837, Sells, Arizona 85634
Telephone: (520) 383-8650 Fax: (520) 383-2429
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